Rosenberg Corey

From: maryleel0@netzero.net
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:28 PM
To: SHS Exhibits

Subject: Tenancy

| am for the tenant act..

.1 was terminated from a apt. in Beaverton, after living there for 18 yrs. and | always paid my rent on time, and
lived a quiet tenant...then when they sent me a termination, they said it came to an end, and that there was no
reason, that i just have to move in 3months.

At the same time it was as if | was targeted, because i got 3 tickets, in a month 1/2 in traffic because of new
turning lite, then the job was ended because the people got sick and moved from their home.

All in one month.and ahalf. it was almost as if someone knew and did it to me. They also said to get out, and
that | was evicted, and they kept my furniture, and locked me out.

Although the manager replied that | left the place really in good shape and the manager said they had never
had a place so well kept, they didn't return my security deposit..

Sharele Dikeman
503-864-9998

843 Grant st.
Lafeyette, or. 97127



